



**Ryan J. Schubert**, Executive Managing Director

2375 E. Camelback Road #300 | Phoenix, AZ 85016

Direct: +1 602 224 4472

Fax: +1 602 468 8588

ryan.schubert@cushwake.com | cushmanwakefield.com

Lic # SA533128000

## Professional Expertise

Ryan Schubert specializes in the sale of retail investment properties. Ryan has assisted his clients in the sale of over 300 exclusively listed retail transactions with the disposition/acquisition of over \$3 billion in retail investment properties.

Ryan is part of Cushman & Wakefield's national Capital Markets group, representing sophisticated investor clients in acquisitions and dispositions of retail properties in the Southwest.

## Experience

- September 2015 - Present: Cushman & Wakefield
- January 2015 – August 2015: DTZ
- January 2010 – December 2014: Cassidy Turley Arizona
- 2004 – January 2010: Grubb & Ellis|BRE Commercial, LLC
- 2001 – March 2003: Grubb & Ellis Company
- 1998 – 2001: Arthur Andersen LLP
- 1997: Harris Trust Bank of Arizona
- 1996: CB Richard Ellis

## Professional Affiliations

- International Council of Shopping Centers
- Institutional Services Group (ISG)

## Professional Recognition

- Top Investment Team, Cassidy Turley, 2009, 2011, 2012, 2013
- Top 10 Capital Market Producers, Cassidy Turley, 2011
- Overall Top Producers, Cassidy Turley, 2009
- Top Producer Qualifier, Phoenix Grubb & Ellis, 2004-2008
- Top First Year Agent in 2003

## Community Leadership

- Certified Public Accountant – State of Arizona
- Certified Commercial Investment Member (CCIM) – Candidate

## Education

- University of Southern California, Bachelor of Science in Accounting – May 1999